
 

 

 

 

 

To: Users of CEA-861-E, A DTV Profile for Uncompressed High Speed Digital Interfaces 

From: CEA Technology & Standards Department 

Date: 7/20/2011 

Subject: Errata 

Please note that there are several errors in the published version of CEA-861-E (March 2008). Changed pages with 
the corrections are provided. We apologize for any inconvenience. 

 

 Page 28, Section 4.1, note 2 at the bottom of Table 4 – Sentence revised, “1 to 10” changed 
to “9 to 0”. 
 

 Page 28, Section 4.1, note 3 at the bottom of Table 4 - Sentence revised, “vary from 1 to 2” 
changed to   “be set to 0 or 1”. 
 

 Page 28, Section 4.1, note 4 at the bottom of Table 4 - Sentence revised, “1, 2, to 4” changed 
to “set to 0, 1, or 3”. 
 

 Page 41, Section 6.4, Table 15 – Heading revised, delete “(PR+1)”. 
 

 Page 42, Section 6.4, 3rd paragraph following Table 15 - Sentence revised, “10-to-1” 
changed to “9-to-0". 
 

 Page 42, Section 6.4, 4th paragraph following Table 15 - Sentence revised, “2 or 1” changed 
to“1, or 0”. 
 

 Page 42, Section 6.4, 5th paragraph following Table 15 - Sentence revised, “4, 2, or 1” 
changed to “3, 1, or 0”. 

 

 


